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From: Tanden, Neera (HHS/IOS) 1
Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2009 8:16 AM
To: H

Subject: " Re: Question

I can arrange it, no worries. There are a series of Hill meetings tomorrow, but I'm sure we can work to find some time.
‘I know Dean Ornish from the Obama campaign. If you want to have them contact me, I'll work this out. Thanks and hope you're well.
Neera

----- Original Message -----

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

To: Tanden, Neera (HHS/IOS)

Sent: Tue Jun 09 06:16:50 2009

Subject: Question

Neera--

A group of three doctors who practice functional integrative medicine-- Dean Ornish, Mark Hyman and Michael Roizen--want to

meet w Nancy Ann when they're in town to meet w Baucus and other Members of Congress tomorrow, June 10. They're on the Hill at

4 so they could meet before that or in the evening,

I think it's important because if we don't incentivize people to practice better health habits, we'll not realize the savings everyone
seeks. Should I call Nancy Ann or could you arrange? Pls let me know. Onward----Hillary
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